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RE

August 21, 2020

SUMMERCO MANAGEMENT INC
27 N 3000 E
SUGAR CITY, ID 83448

RENTAL OF WATER FROM THE WATER SUPPLY BANK
WATER R|GHT NO(S). 22-21758, AGREEMENT 429

Dear Renter

A payment of $840.00 was received by the Department on August 3,2020. A copy of executed Rental
Agreement 429 with receipt C109098 was mailed to you on August 6, 2020. A second payment of
$840.00 and a copy of the signature page of Rental Agreement 429 was received by the Department
on August 20,2020.

The Department is returning the copy of the signature page of Rental Agreement 429 and is refunding
the second payment of $840.00. The refund will arrive under a separate cover.

Sincerely,

3C,^^"- 0{t**
k Supply Bank

Enclosures: Receipt No. C109159



Veibell, Amanda

From:
Sent:
To:

Veibell, Amanda
Thursday, August 20,2020 4:42 PM

Financial

Refund of C109159Subject:

Receipt C109159 for $840.00 is a duplicate payment paid by Summerco Management for a Water Supply
Bank Rental429. Their original payment was made on August 5,2020.lf we could please refund C109159 for
$840 and mail it to:

SUMMERCO MANAGEMENT INC
27 N 3000 E
SUGAR CITY, ID 83448

Thank you.

Ama nda Johnson-Veibell
Technical Records Specialist I

ldaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise lD 83720-0098
208-287-4945
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WATER SUPPLY BANK RENTAL AGREEMENT No.429
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with the Water SuPPlyThe undersigned renter agrees to use the water rented under this agreement in accordance

?!nk rules and in compliance with the limitations and conditions of use described in this agreement:

fuut
Signature of Renter Date

V, P.
Printed Name Title

*Tifle required if signing on behalf of a company or organization or with power of attomey

Having determined that this agreement satisfied the provisions of ldaho Code $ 42-1763 and IDAPA

si.gi:gg.ogg (Water Supply B-ank Rule 30), for the rental and use of water under the terms and condition herein

provided, and none other, l-hereby execute this Rental Agreement on behalf of the ldaho Water Resource

Board.

o

By Date (Dr

BRIAN Acting Ad

ldaho Water Resource Board

Rentral apProved bY IDWR Date o
rll
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